

# Elijah Gayton Runner

[Elijahgayton97@gmail.com](mailto:Elijahgayton97@gmail.com)

07544 163374

Naturally self-confident and logical individual when approaching tasks, identifying gaps and bridges to help achieve the best outcome in any project and production. I have a wide variety of experience in working with large groups or individually while always staying on target weather that be with my client communication or creating the final product.

## Skills

- Corporate content management
- Admin Skills
- Camera/Editing Skills
- DBS checked
- Problem Solving
- Pre/Post production skills
- IT literate
- Final Cut Pro X
- Technical Support
- Barista trained

## Relevant Experience

### **March – May 2020 - Editor – Music Videos – Promotional / University Projects**

- Worked closely with directors to achieve the vision desired by clients.
- Attended shoots to work out how the final product will be achieved in edit.

### **Feb 2020 – Lighting Assistant – University Experimental Film**

- Setting up lighting equipment quickly and efficiently within time schedule.

### **November 2020 – November 2021 – Technical Support – John Lewis**

- Provided advice and guidance seeking help for their products.
- Communicated exchanges and refunds between customers and other companies.

### **2019 – Current - Director – Film & Cut – Promotional Content Page**

- Managing my own promotional social media pages in my spare time as both a passion and for corporate clients.

### **2016 – 2019 – Barista – Pret a Manger**

- Fast-paced customer service in an intense environment.
- Team communication and management.
- Learning numerous skills whilst multitasking.

## **Education**

**2017-2020**

**BA (Hons) Filmmaking @ Screenology Film School**

Reference available upon request